
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: "Chase Settle"
Cc: Katie Jamison; Bob Asher; Yvette Moore; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: Extension Approval - (NRM2019932835)
Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:38:00 AM
Attachments: image003.png

RE: Incident #NRM2019932835
 
Chase,
 
Your request for an extension to December 31st, 2020 is approved.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Eng. Tech. III 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
505.748.1283 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 2:21 PM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Cc: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher
<Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request (NRM2019932835)
 
EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests an extension to December 31, 2020, for the
Characterization Plan to the below listed incident.  EOG’s contractor is currently drafting the
Remediation Plan, but the private surface owner will still have their own environmental consultant
review and approve the plan.
 
NRM2019932835
 
Thank you,
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